
COMPARATIVE OVERVIEW OF VISA REGIMES OF MARRI MEMBER STATES   

   

       

IMPORTANT NOTES: The MARRI Regional Centre has prepared this overview on the basis of the 
information which has been successively received from the competent institutions and their official 
web sites of each MARRI Member State as of the beginning of April 2007. It has been done for the 
purpose of getting overall picture of the visa regimes in this region. In this regard, the MARRI 
Regional Centre does not bear responsibility for the accuracy of the information received 
from the respective national institutions. Given that the regulations on visa and the procedures 
related to it are the matter of the competence of each MARRI Member State, the MARRI Regional 
Centre provides the links to all the relevant ministries where the detailed information on visa regime 
can be found, as follows:                                                                                                                                                                                                           



Legend:  D - Diplomatic passport;    OF - Official passport  OR - Ordinary passport       

Legend: The data for the visa regime between the MARRI Member States are shown in two horisontal rows for each 
country. In the first row, are shown the visa regimes of the MARRI Member States - listed in the rows number 24 
and 25 - to the other MARRI Member States listed in the column A (for holders of diplomatic, official and ordinary 
passports separately). In the second row are shown the visa regimes of the other MARRI Member States - listed in 
the column A to the MARRI Member States listed in the row 24 and 25. Brown and orange fills mean that the entry 
visa is necessary, green fills mean that the visa is not necessary, yellow fills mean that there is no information. 
Necessary comments are inserted and marked by numbers - from 1 to 57. Please note that the most often allowed 
stay without visa is for a period from 30 to 90 days (single information for each country is not shown).

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of Albania - www.mfa.gov.al                                                                                                                                                                           
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Bosnia and Herzegovina - www.mvp.gov.ba                                                                                                                                                                  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and EI of Republic of Croatia - www.mvpei.hr                                                                                                                                                                   
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of Macedonia - www.mfa.gov.mk                                                                                                                                                                    
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of Montenegro - www.mip.cg.yu                                                                                                                                                                       
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of Serbia - www.mfa.gov.yu  
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Symbols: 1 - Albanian citizens can, for tourist visits, individually and in organised groups, entry and stay in 
Montenegro on the basis of a valid travel document without visa but with the tourist pass. 2 - Its citizens can enter 
and stay in Montenegro up to 90 days on the basis of a valid travel document. Its citizens can enter Montenegro and 
stay up to 30 days on the basis of an identity card and a tourist pass. 3 - For crossing the Croatian border the 
citizens of Bosnia and Herzegovina require only a valid identity card. Children that do not have identity card require 
a valid travel document. 4 - Its citizens can enter Bosnia and Herzegovina with identity cards. 5 - Temporary 
suspension of the visa regime until 31 December 2007, which determines that citizens of Montenegro - holders of 
national passports, temporarily do not require visas to enter Croatia, for tourist visits up to 90 days. 6 -Temporary 
suspension of the visa regime until 31 December 2007, which determines that Serbian citizens holders of national 
passports, temporarily do not require visas to enter Croatia, for tourist visits up to 90 days. 

 ALBANIA

BOSNIA AND 
HERZEGOVINA

7 - For holders of passports issued by Diplomatic Consular Missions of one of the countries an exit visa is required 
issued by the competent organs of the country. 8  - The citizens of Serbia may enter BiH with identity cards, too. 9 - 
Getting the visa at the border. 10 - Citizens of  BiH may enter Serbia  with identity cards, too.  11 -The citizens of 
Serbia can enter and stay in Montenegro under the same conditions as the citizens of Montenegro. 12 - The citizens 
of Montenegro can enter and stay in Serbia under the same conditions as the citizens of Serbia. 

CROATIA
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MONTENEGRO  SERBIA

 Legend: D - Diplomatic passport;     OF - Official passport;     OR - Ordinary passport  

 MACEDONIA ALBANIA
BOSNIA AND 

HERZEGOVINA
CROATIA

Legend: The data for the visa regime of each MARRI Member State with other countries are shown in two horisontal 
rows for the MARRI Member State. In the first row is shown the visa regime of each MARRI Member State - listed 
in the row 49 - to every other countries listed in column A (for holders of diplomatic, official and ordinary passports 
separately). In the second row are shown the visa regimes of the other countries - listed in column A - to each 
MARRI Member State. Brown and orange fills mean that for entry visa is necessary, green fills mean that for entry 
visa is not necessary, yellow fills mean that there is no information. Necessary comments are inserted and marked 
by numbers - from 1 to 57. Please note that the most often allowed stay without visa is for a period from 30 to 90 
days (single information for each country is not shown).
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Symbols: 2 - Its citizens can enter and stay in Montenegro up to 90 days on the basis of a valid travel document. Its 
citizens can enter Montenegro and stay up to 30 days on the basis of an identity card and a tourist pass. 13 - 

Crossing the state border of Croatia requires either a valid travel document or an identity card. 14 - The business 
invitation or the guarantee letter is needed. 15 - For the holders of the business-ordinary passports of China the visa 
is not needed. 16 - For the business visit the visa is required. 17 - Croatian citizens do not require visa for a tourist 
or business visit up to 30 days long. 18 - For entry with a tourist purpose and stay up to 3 months there is no visa 

requirement. For stay with other purpose there is a visa-obligation. 19 - A visa is not needed if the "business" 
clause is provided, for tourist and group travel organized by tourist agencies and individually with "vouchers" and 

in several other cases. 

20 - For entry of the citizens of Macedonia with tourist purpose and stay up to 14 days there is no visa 
requirement.For stay with other purpose, there is visa-obligation. 21 - Macedonian citizens will not need a transit 
visa (stay not exceding 5 days) if they are in possession of some other valid documents. 22 - A visa is not needed if 
"business" clause is provided. 23 - For a tourist visit a visa is not needed, for students and for a business visit a 
visa is needed. 24 - The citizens of both countries with approved stays are not require a visa to exit and return to 
the country of stay. 25 - A visa is needed in case of study, permanent residence and paid work. The visa is free of 
cost. 26 - For stay up to 14 days. 27 - The indication "on business" on the basis of the original invitation letter 
certified by the competent authority replaces the visa. For holders of valid passports who travel for tourist reasons 
and possess group or individual vouchers visa is not needed. 28 - Italian entry visa is necessary. 



36 - The Croatian citizens no longer require a visitors visa for: tourist travels (up to 90 days),  temporary visits 
(private or business visits, conferences, seminars, symposiums, sport events, etc.) and so-called “technical visits” . 
At the border, the Columbian authorities can ask to be shown the documentation proving the purpose of the visit 
and the coverage of expenses. The passport must be valid for at least another three months. 37 - Business travels 
do not require a visa, only an invitation letter from the business partner – a special form needs to be filled out and 
verified by the visa department at the police station in the corporation’s home state. Private travels for non-
business purposes do not require a visa, only an invitation letter from the physical person - a special form needs to 
be filled out and verified by the visa department at the police station in the physical person’s home state.Tourist 
travels, both individual and group, do not require a visa, only a voucher.  

29 - The citizens of Serbia can stay in Slovenia without visa up to 90 days or up to 15 days or transit through its 
territory if they provide some other valid documents. 30 - The Turkish citizens who possess permit residences 
issued by any EU or Shengen country or Switzerland can transit through Serbia without visa no longer than 5 days 
from the moment of crossing  the border. 31 - The citizens of Croatia can cross the border between these two states 
with either a valid passport or an identity card. 32 - Tourists coming in good faith do not require a visa for visits not 
exceeding 30 days. 33 - For holders of ordinary passports provided with the "business" clause a visa is not needed. 
Also for regular Chinese official use passport. 34 - A return ticket is needed. 35 - The citizens of Croatia don't need 
visa for tourist and business visits. 



38 - The possibility of entering Croatia without visa, on the condition of owing the original verified invitation letter 
by a corporation or a physical person, or a tourist travel voucher 39 - Croatian citizens traveling to the Caribbean 
Community (CARICOM) region from 15 January to 15 May 2007 are obliged to obtain a visa regardless of the 
purpose of their visit. 40 - For the stay up to 90 days long Croatian citizens do not require visa, if they have a return 
plane ticket or a plane ticket for a third country. 41 - Tourists coming in good faith do not require a visa for visits 
not exceeding 21 days and if they have a return plane ticket.  42 - Croatian citizens do not require a visa for a 
tourist visit to the Dominican Republic not exceeding 90 days, with a tourist pass that can be obtained at the border 
crossing, if their passport is valid for at least another 6 months since the date of their arrival. 43 - For the stay up 
to 30 days long Croatian citizens do not require visa, if their passport is valid for a minimum of 6 months and if they 
have a return plane ticket. 

44 - Brazilian citizens can enter and stay in and leave Croatia without a visa, for the purposes of tourist or business 
visits or transit, providing a single stay or more successive stays do not exceed 90 days in the 6-month period since 
the date of first entry. 45 - Croatian citizens can enter, stay in and leave Brazil without a visa, for purposes of 
tourist or business visits or transit, for periods not exceeding 90 days, which can be renewed providing the overall 
length of stay does not exceed 180 days in one year. 46 - Croatian citizens can obtain a visa for entering Lebanon 
for up to 30 days with the possibility to prolong to 90 days. Visas can be obtained on arrival at the airport or naval 
port free of charge. 47 - The citizens of the Republic of Serbia can enter and stay at the territory of Costa Rica up to 
90 days without previous providing a visa. 48 - Visa - indication "on business" or getting a visa at the border 
crossing on  the basis of the original invitation letter certified by the competent authority. 
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49 - Croatian citizens do not require a visa if their passport is valid for at least another 6 months since the date of 
their arrival, if they own a return ticket and have financial means sufficient for the duration of their stay. 50 - 
Croatian citizens do not require visas for a tourist visit to Venezuela. 51 -For entry and stay up to 90 days, the 

Croatian citizens do not require a visa; entering the Republic of Costa Rica requires a passport valid for at least 6 
months after the date of entry and a return plane ticket or a plane ticket for further traveling. 52 - Serbian citizens 
(tourists) can enter and stay in R.Korea without a visa up to 30 days. 53 - Serbian citizens can stay in Kyrgyzstan 

without visa up to 30 days. 54 - Serbian citizens who possess a valid visa or residence permit issued by EU 
countries, Iceland, Norway, Switzerland or Liechenstein can transit trhough Poland without transit visa no longer 

than 5 days. 

55 - The citizens of Serbia who possess a valid passport and Schengen visa can, without visa, transit through 
territory of Hungary toward Serbia in period of duration of visa. 56 - Visa - indication "on business". 57 - The 

possibility of issuing a visa at the border crossing for a tourist visit up to 30 days; visa is required for a visit longer 
than 30 days; entrepreneurs, investors, businessmen, reporters, TV crews and students require an entrance visa 

and an approval by the Ministry of Migration Affairs in Colombo).
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